

From: Joel Thorsheim

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: October 22, 2012

Subject: FCC File No. 0846-EX-ST-2012

---

Message:

The AFTRCC coordination form and instructions ask for the transmitter power and antenna gain in separate fields which is what I submitted for AFTRCC coordination. The FCC application requires ERP so the power values on the FCC application will be different from what is listed on the AFTRCC coordination. We will try to work with AFTRCC to make sure the approvals show both transmitter output and antenna gain to be clear.

If you need anything else please let me know.

Thanks

Joe Thorsheim

206-544-6066

joel.d.thorsheim@boeing.com